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August 21, 2000

Florida Dept of State
Division of Corporations
PO Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Re:. Humicane Steaks, Inc. . . Coe - - .
Ref # P98000083068

To Whom It May Concem:

I am requesting the removal of $400 on my client’s account. I called your offices about 1
month ago and told the representative that my client did not receive the first notice for the
uniform business report. I was told to enclose a letter and to send $150 with the second
notice. I did just that and my client received your notice dated August 11" asking for the
$400.

1 called today and the representative said that the letter was lost and to do another. 1
enclose a copy of the UBR that you sent back to my client. My client stated that you did
not return his original.

Please review my client’s account and remove the $400 as a one-time courtesy.
If you have any questions or if we can be of assistance in any way, please do not hesitate

to call.

Sincerely,

Stacy Sand; CPA
Enclosure

cc: Joe & Linda Healey
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